ONFLICT OF .1NTERES”£’ QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ
r vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

5 guestionnaire refiects chang&sémade to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Sesaion, OFFICE USE ONLY

is questionnaire is being fzieﬁ in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code
a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001{1-a) with 2 R
al governmental entity and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a). ECEIVED

law this guestionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local
vernmental entity not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes
are of facts that require i?%@ staterment to be filed 3se Section 176008, Local O MAR 16 2015
wernment Code,

Diate Received

g
&

persan commits an aﬁensej, if the person knowingly violates Section 176.008, Local

wernment Code An offense under this section s a Class C misdemeanor @O
, RETARY®
Name of person doing busin%ss with local governmental entity. RFB/RFP/ Contract #

mmmmmmmmmmmm {}\)i Lﬁéﬁiwi

Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

{The law requires that you file an updated completed questionpaire with the appropriate filing suthority not 1ater than the
7ih business day after gm? date the originally filed guestionnaire bacomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

Name of local gavemmera aﬁsaer with wham filer has emptoyment or business relationship.
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8l buﬂﬁmsc reéaztfm&?‘zm as d@ﬁﬁ&d by ste:tion 178, Ot?}m a; wcaz Government Code. Attach @g{}g@ng Layes za this F&rm
1 3% nacessary,

s the local government officer “‘nameﬁ in this section receiving or likely 1o receive taxable income, other than invesiment
ane, from the filer of the questivanaie?

Yes \,«*’é‘;

% the filer of the qmas;mnnasre fecem ng or likely o receive laxable income, other than lnvesiment income, from or at the
cm:m of the local government af&:ar named rr}mm section AND the taxable income is not received from the local governmental
ty? ;

Yes LN

er sorves as an officer or directar, o hoids gl ownership of 10 percent or more?

s the filer of this questionnaire aéng)h:}yed %?w:pef&ﬁm or pther business antity with respegt 10 which the local government
G

Yeg
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rascribe each employment or ma Hess relationship with the local goverament officer named in this saction.

Signature of person doing basi:iem with govermnmenial entity




